STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BEVERLY EAVES PERDUE EUGENE A. CONTI, JR.
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

June 17, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: Majed Al-Ghandour, PE
Assistant Branch Manager
Program Development Branch-NCDOT

ATTENTION: Anne Reed and Patricia Pollard
Federal Aid Coordination

FROM: Paul Garrett, PE
Division 15 Bridge Program Manager

SUBJECT: Request for Preliminary Engineering Funds for Division Managed
Interstate Maintenance & Preservation Program (IM PP) Project

Please proceed with authorization for preliminary engineering funds as follows:

TIP#: 1-5215A, WBS#: 45361.1.1, County: Avery, Amount: $50,000

Description of Work:

Hydro-demolition and epoxy overlay of bridge deck on Structure # 41 on 1-40 over Sam's Creek

Clean and Paint Bridge Girders on Structure #102 on SR-1021 over 1-40
Repair roadway concrete slabs on 1-40 from Mile Marker 320 to 356

Please inform if you need further information or if there are discrepancies with any of the above. Thank you.

Cc:. Al Avant
Bill Martin, PE
Rabert Stroup, PE
Tom Drda, PE, FHWA

Bill Goodwin, PE

Paul Garrett, PE
MAILING ADDRESS: TELEPHONE: 919-733-4362 LOCATION:
BRIDGE MANAGEMENT UNIT FAX: 919-733-2348 4809 BERYL ROAD

1565 MAIL SERVICE CENTER RALEIGH, NC 27606
RALEIGH NC 27699-1565





